

IEEE P802.3dd D 2.1 Clause 104 Maintenance 1st Working Group recirculation ballot comments

Cl 104,5,7 SC 104,5,7 P14 L16 # 70
 Grow, Robert RMG Consulting
 Comment Type E Comment Status A EZ
 Minor thing, but table width is different than in P802.3/D2.2. Not an issue with these rows, but unchanged rows use more space.
 SuggestedRemedy
 Consider mirroring P802.3/D2.2 formatting. Table 104.11 is margin to margin, also Table 104-12, also Table 104.14.
 Response Response Status C
 ACCEPT.

Cl 104 SC 104.9.4.4 P23 L30 # 71
 Grow, Robert RMG Consulting
 Comment Type E Comment Status A EZ
 Wrong editing instruction.
 SuggestedRemedy
 Change PICS item COMEL2 in 104.9.4.4 (unchanged items not shown):
 Response Response Status C
 ACCEPT.

Cl FM SC FM P2 L1 # 72
 Grow, Robert RMG Consulting
 Comment Type E Comment Status A FM
 Looks like you missed one "802.3-2018"
 SuggestedRemedy
 Replace 2018 with 20xx
 Response Response Status C
 ACCEPT.

Cl FM SC FM P6 L27 # 73
 Grow, Robert RMG Consulting
 Comment Type E Comment Status A FM
 The ballot group is now known, please add it so WG members can review their listings.
 SuggestedRemedy
 Add 802.3 ballot group list.
 Response Response Status C
 ACCEPT.

Cl 104 SC 104.5.7 P16 L21 # 74
 Grow, Robert RMG Consulting
 Comment Type E Comment Status A EZ
 Table 104-11, Min column, has no changes from P802.3/D2.2.
 SuggestedRemedy
 Remove underscore from the em-dash.
 Response Response Status C
 ACCEPT.